



## Jason Bondurant, PE, RRC

### SENIOR CONSULTANT

Mobile-Alt 954-398-0050  
 Email [jbondurant@gciconsultants.com](mailto:jbondurant@gciconsultants.com)

#### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Jason Bondurant, PE, RRC, is a senior consultant with GCI. He is a licensed Professional Engineer and has over 8 years of consulting and engineering experience. He has worked on hundreds of projects across the country including both new construction consulting and forensic analysis of existing buildings. Mr. Bondurant leads forensic investigations, develops specifications, provides construction management services, provides repair or replacement analysis, performs quality assurance inspections, and provides expert witness testimony. He is a Registered Roof Consultant (RRC) with the International Institute of Building Enclosure Consultants (IIBEC). He has expertise in roofing/waterproofing systems, exterior wall systems, and glazing systems.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-Present: Senior Consultant, GCI  
 2017-2020: Director of Strategic Projects, GCI  
 2013-2017: Consultant, GCI

#### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

International Institute of Building Enclosure Consultants (IIBEC)  
 National Society of Professional Engineers (NSPE)  
 American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)  
 ASTM International  
 Roofing Industry Committee on Weather Issues (RICOWI)  
 National Roofing Contractors Association (NRCA)

#### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering  
 University of Florida, 2012

#### CERTIFICATIONS & REGISTRATIONS

Registered Roof Consultant (RRC)  
 International Institute of Building Enclosure Consultants (IIBEC)  
 Engineer in Training (EI)  
 Professional Engineer (PE)  
 National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying (NCEES)

#### PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

Roofing Systems  
 Waterproofing Systems  
 Exterior Wall Systems  
 Glazing Systems